
 

  
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

Office of the Town Manager 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 

Telephone (305) 861-4863 
 

          LETTER TO COMMISSION 
          No.: 197-2025 
 
To:  Mayor Charles W. Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, and 

Members of the Town Commission 

From:    Mark Blumstein, Town Manager 

Date:   June 16, 2025 

Subject:   Surfside Police Department – Off-Duty Weekly Activity Report 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this Letter to Commission (LTC) is to transmit the attached Police Department Off-
Duty Weekly Activity Report for the subject week, which sets forth the anticipated construction 
activity and lane closures affecting the Town this week. 

          
   
If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Enclosure: Surfside Police Department – Off-Duty Chart for the Week of June 16, 2025. 



From: John Gentile
To: Ana Gonzalez; Mark Blumstein
Cc: Charles Press; Enrique Doce
Subject: OFF DUTIES WEEK OF MON 06/16/25 THORUGH SUN 06/22/25.
Date: Monday, June 16, 2025 7:37:14 AM
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OFF DUTIES WEEK OF MON 06/16/25 THORUGH SUN 06/22/25.
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[/ MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY
  06/16/2025 06/17/2025 06/18/2025 06/19/2025 06/20/2025 06/21/2025 06/22/2025
JOB
ASSIGNMENT

)            

MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE LANE
CLOSURE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

25-0695 (8A-4P)
C. ACOSTA

25-0696 (8A-4P)
J. VALINO

25-0697 (8A-4P)
J. GENTILE

HOLIDAY

25-0698 (8A-4P)
J. GENTILE

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

FOUR SEASONS
VALET 91 ST AND
COLLINS AVE NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

25-0699 (6P-12A)
M. SMITH

25-0700 (6P-12A)
A. LAGE

25-0701 (6P-12A)
L. RUIZ NO DETAIL

KELLER 8777
COLLINS AVE
SIDEWALK CLOSURE
FOR CONSTRUCTION
WORK

25-0702 (8A-6P)
L. RUIZ REPLIED
IN ERROR- KBPD
OFC. G. SPITLER
(ID 1305)

25-0703 (8A-6P)
L. RUIZ REPLIED
IN ERROR- FILLED
BY J. MATTHEWS

25-0704 (8A-6P)
L. RUIZ

HOLIDAY

25-0705 (8A-6P)
A. LAGE

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

PRIVATE MOVE
ARMANDO FRANCO
9341 COLLINS AVE
LANE BLOCK FOR A
MOVING TRUCK

25-0706 (10A-2P)
T. CAMPBELL

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

MTP OCEANSIDE
9317 COLLINS AVE
LANE CLOSURE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

25-0707 (930A-
330P) D.
LAURENT

25-0708 (930A-
330P) R. RAVELO

25-0709 (930A-
330P) KBPD OFC.
REYES (ID 2301) HOLIDAY

25-0710 (930A-
330P) KBPD OFC.
REYES (ID 2301) NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE
HARDPACK ESCORTS
TO REAR NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

25-0715 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC.
ALFONSO (ID
0302)

NO DETAIL

25-0716 (9A-3P)
KBPD OFC. A.
ARALUCE (ID
2307)

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

FORT PARTNERS
9000-9100 BLK
HARDPACK-
ESCORTS FOR DUNE
RESTORATION

25-0717 (8A-12P)
J. CASTRO

25-0718 (8A-12P)
J. CASTRO

25-0719 (8A-12P)
S. VILLEGAS

NO DETAIL

25-0720 (8A-12P)
KBPD OFC.
GONZALEZ (ID
0704)

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

               

SURF HOUSE LAND
90 ST AND COLLINS
AVE SECURITY &
DELIVERIES / 8995
COLLINS AVE
CONSTRUCTION
LANE CLOSURE

25-0711 (8A-5P) J.
VALINO

25-0712 (8A-5P)
J. PACHECO

25-0713 (8A-5P)
J. PACHECO

HOLIDAY

25-0714 (8A-5P)
J. TORRES

NO DETAIL NO DETAIL

               

 
 
Officer John Gentile
Surfside Police Department
Administrative Officer
Extra Duty Coordinator
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